LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

LCLE USE ONLY

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

3/13/2013

-- 1169

1. Tyvpe of Funds for

which you are applying

STOP Violence Against Women Act (Federal 16 588 STOP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Beauregard Community Concerns

Federal LD: 720870513

Parish: Beauregard

Street Address Line 1: 202 West First Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 815

City: DeRidder

State: LA Zip: 70634-0815

3. Recipient Agencies

Beauregard Community Concerns

4. Project Director

Name: Mrs. Courinev D Montgomery

Title: Executive Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 202 West First Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: DeRidder

State: LA Zip: 70634-9809

Phone: 337-462-1452 Fax: 337-463-5495 x463

Email: 4choices@bellsouth.net

5. Financial Officer

Name: Mrs. Patty D. Dovle

Title: Administrative Assistant'Bookkeeper
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 202 West First St.

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: DeRidder

State: LA Zip: 70634

Phone: 337-462-1452 Fax: 337-463-5495 x463

Email: becadmin@bellsouth net

6. Contact

Name: Mrs. Courtney D Montgomery

Title: Executive Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 202 West First Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: DeRidder

State: LA Zip: 70634-9809

Phone: 337-462-1452 Fax: 337-463-5495 x463

Email: 4choices@bellsouth.net

7. Brief Summary of
Project

(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided)

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)

Domestic Violence Qutreach

Beawregard Community Concerns is the parent agency of the June N. Jenlmnins Women's Shelter. The JNJWS provides services to
Beauregard and Vernon Parish. The project will help to fund the Outreach Advocate for Beauregard and Vernon Parish. This project will

focus on the needs of survivors and their children in both p

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

LCLE-200 (08/08)

Page 1 of 58

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 11,880.00 FEDERAL 16.585.00(  100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4.488.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 EROIECT INCOME g
EQUIPMENT 0.00 LT i
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 217.00 prammam e -

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP ) 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00 SRt 60
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 16,585.00]  100%
TOTAL 16,585.00 10. Project Start Date: 4/1/2013 Project End Date: 3/31/2014




SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Qutreach

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Beauregard Community Concerns

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be mnserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
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SUBGRANT: 1169

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR1 TOTAL
Beauregard Community Concerns 16,585.00 16,585.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
Applicant Ageney: Beauregard Community Concerns
BY CATEGORY YEAR1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 11,880.00 11,880.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,488.00 4,488.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 217.00 217.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16.,585.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 16,585.00 16,585.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16.585.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1169

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

Line Item Details for: Beauregard Community Concerns

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Outreach Advocate
Name: Amberly Wilson
Computation: 1.320x75%x12 11.880.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 11,880.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Qutreach Advocate
Name: Amberly Wilson
Computation: 062x11,880 736.00
Position: Outreach Advocate
Name: Amberly Wilson
Computation: 0145x11_ 880 172.00
Position: OQutreach Advocate
Name: Amberly Wilson
Computation: 682X TmonX75% 3,580.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 4,488.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Beauregard Community Concerns
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item: Basic Supplies
Computation: 1.00x217 217.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 217.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOLAL: 1656500
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Qutreach

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Beauregard Community Concerns
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Qutreach

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

Bidael Cataoo Total Amount Paid with Federal|Amount Paid with Cash| Amount Paid with In- Calculated Paid
g gory Amount Dollars Match Kind Match Amounts

Personnel 11,880 11,880 0 0 11,880

1.2 Employee Benefits 4,438 4 4388 0 1] 4488
1.2 |Travel {including Training) 0 0 0 0 0
1.4  |Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
15 E}“{gzhiis& ikt 217 217 0 0 217
1.6 |Consultants 0 0 0 0 0
1.7 |Construction 0 0 0 0 0
1.8  |Other 0 0 0 0 0
Total: = 16,585 16,585 0 0 16,585
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION ‘

‘1. Are personnel costs requested? ‘

Yes

2. Are employees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached? ‘

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why. |

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

The June N_ Jenkins Women's Shelter has a great need for the Qutreach Advocate position. The JNJWS has been providing services to Beauregard and
Vernon parish for many vears and with out the Outreach Advocate many of these services would not be provided. In order to meet the needs of the
many women and children served in Beauregard and Vernon Parish. The Outreach Advocate will be available and flexible to travel into Vernon Parish as
well as the outlying areas of Beauregard Parish. The JNJ'WS has established rapport with the clerk of court, law enforcement, the city, local schools,
local attorney offices and many more organizations in Beauregard and Vernon Parish. Education and domestic violence awareness is provided throughout
the month. The JNJWS has to programs to help bring awareness to the commnity and survivors of the seriousness of Domestic Violence in our
commmity. "Operation Safe Date" is a dating violence training provided to teens. We encourage the parents to attending the training so they can learn and
understand the warning signs of dating violence. This is provided on a quarterly basis. Ouwr "H.E R O "(Help, Encourage, Respect Others) Program is a

program that targets the local schools systems to educate children and educators on Bullying

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

The salarv for this position is a competitive salary and is based on qualifications and experience.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

The Outreach Advocate is responsible for providing services in Beauregard and Vernon Parish. The advocate will provided community education and
awareness on Domestic Violence, Teen Dating Violence and Bullying. The Outreach Advocate will provide Crisis Intervention, Legal Services and

Advocacy to survivors in Beawregard and Vernon Parish. Monthly Statistics and quarterly reports will be completed by the Outreach Advocate.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 8 of 58




SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been baclkfilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the
personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the employee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position ]

The emplovee funded through this program is an existing emplovee with June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter and has been in this position since September
2011. Amberly Wilson has been with the agency a little over 3 vears. Amberly Wilson was hired in 2009 as a Residential Advocate before moving into
the Outreach Advocate position in September 2011,

9. Are volunteers used in this project?

No

9.1. Is this a VOCA-funded project?
No

9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volunteers.

9.2. Are the volhinteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7

No

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LAR.S. 1501-1511)7

No

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly

relate to the focus of this project.

9.6. Are job descriptions for volmteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on vohmnteers?

No
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed

established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

‘2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

No

|2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

‘3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?

No

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

INOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

‘ EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

|1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

Yes

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply tvpe requested.

Basic Supply Allowance Supplies will consist of basic supplies for the project during the project period. Supplies will be used to provide
education, awareness, and information to survivors as well as help bring awareness in the community of the seriousness of domestic violence

in the community served.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

The supplies will provide survivors with knowledge to help them become independent individuals in the community and live a life free of
violence. Education and awareness will be provided to the commumnity, law enforcement, clubs and organizations with the seriousness of

domestic violence in Beauregard and Vernon Parish.

2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

No

2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the marlcet place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

‘3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

‘4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.

1. Training law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identify and respond to violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

2. Developing, training, or expanding units of law enforcement officers. judges. other court personnel, and prosecutors specifically targeting violent crimes

against women inchiding sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specifically devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, including the crimes of sexual assanlt and domestic violence.

No

4. Developing, installing, or expanding data collection and communication systems, inchiding computerized systems, linking police, prosecutors, and courts or for|
the purpose of identifying and tracking arrests, protection orders, violations of protection orders, prosecutions, and convictions for violent crimes against

women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

5. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening victim services programs, including sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence programs, developing or
improving delivery of victim services to underserved populations, providing specialized domestic violence court advocates in courts where a significant number

of protection orders are granted, and increasing reporting and reducing attrition rates for cases involving violent crimes against women, including crimes of sexual

assault and domestic violence.

Yes

6. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing stalking.

No

7. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing the needs and circumstances of Indian tribes in dealing with violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

8. Supporting formal and informal Statewide, multidisciplinary efforts, to the extent not supported by State funds, to coordinate the response of State law

enforcement agencies, prosecutors, courts, victim services agencies, and other State agencies and departments, to violent crimes against women, including the

crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

9. Training of sexual assault forensic medical personnel examiners in the collection and preservation of evidence, analysis, prevention, and providing expert

testimony and treatment of trauma related to sexual assault.

No

10. Developing, enlarging, or stengthening programs to assist law enforcement, prosecutors, courts, and others to address the needs and circumstances of older

and disabled women who are victims of domestic violence or sexual assault, including recognizing, investigating, and prosecuting instances of such violence or

assault and targeting outreach and support, counseling, and other victim services to such older and disabled individuals.

No

11. Providing assistance to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in immigration matters.

No

12. Maintaining core victim services and criminal justice nitiatives while supporting complementary new mitiatives and emergency services for victims and their

families.

No

13. Supporting the placement of special victim assistants (to be known as "Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants") in local law enforcement agencies to serve as
liaisons between law enforcement agencies to serve as liaisons between victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking and personnel
in local law enforcement agencies in order to improve the enforcement of protection orders. Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants shall have expertise in domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking and may undertake the following activities -

s Developing, in collaboration with prosecutors, courts, and victim service providers, standardized response policies for local law enforcement agencies,
including triage protocols to ensure that dangerous or potentially lethal cases are identified and prioritized;

« Notifving persons seeking enforcement of protection orders as to what responses will be provided by the relevant law enforcement agency:

» Referring persons seeking enforcement of protection orders to supplementary services (such as emergency shelter programs, hotlines, or legal assistance
services); and

« Taking other appropriate action to assist or secure the safety of the person seeking enforcement of a protection order.

No

14. Providing funding to law enforcement agencies, nonprofit, nongovernmental victim services providers, and State, Tribal, Territorial. and local governments

(which funding stream shall be known as the Crystal Judson Domestic Violence Protocol Program) to promote -

« the development and implementation of training for local victim domestic violence service providers, and to fund victim services personnel, to be known
as "Crystal Judson Victim Advocates." to provide supportive services and advocacy for victims of domestic violence committed by law enforcement
personnel;

« the implementation of protocols within law enforcement agencies to ensure consistent and effective responses to the commission of domestic violence by
personnel within such agencies such as the model policy promulgated by the International Association of Chiefs of Police ("Domestic Violence by Police
Officers: A Policy of the JACP, Police Response to Violence Against Women Project” July 2003); and

« the development of such protocols in collaboration with State, Tribal, Territorial and local victim services providers and domestic violence coalitions.

No
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are vou a Law Enforcement agency?

No

1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar vear's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?

Yes

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

The June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter is located in Beauregard Parish, but serves both Beauregard and Vernon Parish. The JNJWS opened its doors 23
vears ago and each vear the services provided and the survivors served shows a great need for the program. The JNJWS is the only domestic violence
shelter in the surrounding area. The closest shelter to Beauregard Parish is 50 miles away and many of our survivors need transportation. The INJWS
provided transportation 617 times to survivros receiving services in 2011. Many of the women and children we serve have received services before and
have left their abuser numerous times before leaving for good. Statistics show that women leave their abusive pariner 7 to 10 times before leaving for
good. For this reason many of the women we serve are duplicated, as well as, their children. The June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter in 2012 provided
services to a total of 180 women and children unduplicated and 483 duplicated. The JNJTWS provided a total of 30,554 services to survivors of
domestic violence in 2012. The Beauregard Parish Sheriffs Office received a total of 27 domestic violence calls and Vernon Parish Sheriffs Office had a
total of 200 domestic violence calls. There was a total of 44 calls responded to by the City of DeRidder Police Department. The Beauregard Parish
Court House had a total of 64 cases filed regarding domestic violence. The JNJWS received a total of 323 crisis calls and 2,387 calls regarding survivors
served. These calls and services provided to survivors in 2012 show the great need for domestic violence services and the JNJWS in Beauregard Parish.
Other services provided in 2012 include 569 referrals, 19 Temporary Restaining Orders, 972 Advocacy, 343 Legal, 25 Court Appearances, 11,867
Counseling, 727 Support Groups, 23 Parenting Classes, and 263 Childrens Groups. The JNJWS increased services to survivors from 2011-2012 by
6.307.

The Outreach Advocate works closely with the Family Advocacy Center, Leesville Court House, local attorneys, Leesville Clerk of Court, Office of
Community Service to provide services to survivors as well as training and education to help bring awareness of domestic violence and the need for

services for survivors of domestic violence in the community. The Vernon Parish Court House had 102 cases regarding Domestic Violence in 2012,

The JNJWS targets the rural areas and works in the community to bring awareness of the seriousness of domestic violence and its impact in our
community. The shelter provides a range of services for all survivors of domestic violence. All services provided include Residential and Non Residential.
These services include a 24 howr safe haven and crisis line, individual and group counseling, playgroups for children, support groups, parenting program,
vohmteer services, transportation, legal advocacy, safety planning, community education and awareness, rape crisis intervention, and life skill training for

survivors. If a survivor needs shelter they are transported from Vernon Parish to the June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter in Beauregard Parish.
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Qutreach

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

he JNJWS has seen a great need for each service provided through the INJTWS. Majority of the survivors served need legal, transportation, counseling,
support, empowerment, education,safety planning, and financial assistance. The JNJWS has seen that a tremendous amount of survivors have no means
of transportation and the need for transportation is vital in receiving services and becoming independent. Many of the survivors would go unserved
without the shelter and transportation to and from services and commmumity resources. The The JNJWS sees the same gap each vear with community
resources for survivors of Domestic Violence. These gaps consist of legal representaion, housing, transportation, child care, and emplovment. JNJWS
has met and collaborated with different resources in Beauregrd and Vernon Parish to address unmet needs. The JNJWS saw a gap in services in Vernon
Parish through meeting with local agencies in Vernon Parish. In Beauregard and Vernon Parish many individuals receive services at the Clerk of Courts
office , but never go to the JNTWS or are never referred to the JNJWS for additional services. The JNJWS has spoken with the Clerk of Courts Office
to encourage referrals when a survivor comes in for a TRO. The INJWS Ouireach Advocate sees a great need for support groups and education for
survivors regarding life skills, self-esteem, domestic violence, cycle of abuse, safety planning, as well as, building rapport for military dependent survivors

50 they can receive the best services needed to live independently.
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Goals

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the

problem.

Goal 1: The June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter will empower, support and educate survivors of domestic violence in order to help survivors to become

independent and live a life free of violence.

Goal 2: The June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter will provide education and awareness to survivors, local agencies, organizations and other commnunity
resources.

Goal 3: The June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter will educate domestic violence survivors on life skills, parenting, safety planning and the cycle of abuse.

Goal 4: The June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter will provide"Operation Safe Date" a dating violence training on a quarterly basis or as requested.
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Qutreach

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a baseline number.

Objective 1:1 The JNJWS will provide support groups twice a week in Beauregard Parish. Totaling 104. Support groups will be provided in Vernon
Parish as needed.
Objective 2:1 The INJWS will provide empowerment sessions with survivors individually or in a group once a week.

Objective 1:2 The INJTWS will provide education and awareness to 4 organizations/groups a month.
Objective 2:2 The INJTWS will distrubute educational material to each organization education is provided to each month.
Objective 2:3 The INJTWS will distribute 500 pieces of education] material a month.

Objective 1:3 The INTWS will make available life skill training to survivors once a week.
Objectivw 2:3 The INTWS will provide each survivor served with a safety plan upon entering and exiting the shelter.

Objective 3:3 The INJWS will offer and encourage each survivor receiving services with children to participate in the 14 week parenting program.
Objective 1:4 The INTWS will provide Dating ViolenceTraining on a quarterly basis.

Objective 2:4 The INTWS will provide 100 pieces of educational material on dating violence at the trainings.

Note™ Support groups and individual sessions are encouraged, but not made mandatory. Times are posted and survivors are given a set time | but on
some occasions suvivors may not show up for group therefore, number of groups a week and vear can vary. The INJWS does offer group weekly and

is available at times posted and set_.
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SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES

1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of]
vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period.  This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for vour project. Ifthisis a

training project, please state below that vou are completing the Training Program information.

Goal 1
The Outreach Advocate will give each survivor served the opportunity to meet each week in a group or individual setting. The Advocate will also contact

outside resources to provide empowerment inservices. Individual and group counseling will continue for each survivor as long as they are willing to

participate through out the funding period from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014

Goal 2
The Outreach Advocate will contact local organizations and agencies inorder to provide education and awareness on a monthly basis. Educational

material will be handed out and displayed in the commmumnity on a weelly basis. Education and awareness will be provided each month for the entire

grant period from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014
Goal 3
The Outreach Advocate will post set times for life skdlls training, parenting, and safety planning. The Parenting program is a 14 week program and will

begin for each survivor when they begin the first class and will run through out the funding period from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014.

Goal 4 The Outeach Advocate will contact local schools, clubs, organizations and churches to provide Dating Violence Trainings. These trainings will be
provided each quarter throughout the grant period from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014.
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13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Training Project

Training Projects
Complete this page in lien of Activities/Methods. This page is to be completed only if this application is for the training of individuals involved in the criminal

justice system. DO NOT use this form for in-house training.

1. Is this a training project?

No

2. Provide a brief concise description of the curriculum (topics to be included).

‘3. List the type of personnel to be trained.

‘4. How many individuals expected to be trained?

5. Identifv the geographical location(s) of the trainees (who will be invited).

6. Dates and hours of the training

7. Identify the location of the training

8. Provide a brief concise justification supporting the effectiveness of the training in addressing the identified need.
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13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS
(For Continnation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

Yes

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

Objective 1:1 and 2:1- There was a total of 104 women and 76 children served and each survivor was provided with an individual safety plan. During
2012 there was 727 women's groups and 11 867 individual counseling which empowered and educated survivors on Life Skills, Domestic Violence and

much more.

Objective 1:2, 2:2, 2:3- The JNJWS in the provided community education to a total of 10 groups that consisted of a total of 220 individuals. There was a
total of 1093 pieces of educational and awareness material distibuted through out the grant period.

Objective 1:3.2:3, 3:3- The INJWS provided services to a total of 180 women and children in Beauregard Parish at the shelter. These survivors inchuded
Residents and Non Residents. There were a total of 727 womens groups and 263 children groups. There was a total of 11,867 counseling sessions for
women and children. Each survivor seeking services received a safety plan upon entering the shelter. Each survivors is encouraged to participate in the
parenting progam, but it is not mandatory. There were a total of 23 Parenting Classes in 2012. There was a total of 30,554 total services provided to

battered women and their children in Beauregard and Vernon Parish.

3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

The project worked as expected and exceeded some expectations. The JNJWS had an increase in the total number of services provided to survivors in
the area served. The INJWS found it more difficult then in previous years to increase education and awareness. There was still material distributed and
education provided throughout the parishes served. This project helps the JNJWS to continue to provide our "Operation Safe Date Dating Violence
Training". The INJWS saw a tremendious increase in counseling services and support services to survivors. The INJWS works towards these goals eah

vear and by accomplishing these goals it allows the JNJTWS to see areas of future need.

4. Have the original goals and objectives been revised?

No

4.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the contiruation of this project and why?
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13. SECTIONS:
0. STOP Demographics

‘ DEMOGRAPHICS

‘1. Type of Authorized Agency

Non-profit organization

2. Identify the best description of the organization receiving funding.

Domestic Violence Program

3. Is this a faith-based organization?

No

4. Is this a culturally-specific commmumnity-based organization?

No

5. Congressional District that this project serves

4

6. Geographial area to be served.

Rural

7. State the physical address(es) where services are provided.

202 West First Street DeRidder Lounisiana 70634
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13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Evaluation

EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFORTING

1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evaluation form(s) are attached.

No

1.1. If no, explain why.

The INTWS does not have Pre-Test and Post Test. Data is collected from each staff at the June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter. Each staff has
a monthly log sheet and this sheet is compiled and submitted to the Administrative Assistant at the end of each month.

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

Data is collected from each staff at the June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter. Each staff has a monthly log sheet and this sheet is compiled and submitted to
the Administrative Assistant at the end of each month.

3. When will the data be collected?

Data is collected on a daily basis and the compiled at the end of each month. Once all the data has been collected for the month it is then compiled and
reported to agency funders.

4. Who will collect and analyze the data?

Each staff is responsible for collecting data on services they provide. At the end of the month it is submitted to a Advocate J. Hendley to compile,

calculate and submit to Admin Assist. Patty Doyle. Patty then provides the data to the Executive Director on the correct forms for approval.

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Anmal Progress™Monitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

Phone Number Email Address |

51  |Amberly Wilson 337-462-6504 ldchoices@bellsouth net |

‘ﬁ. Following evaluation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished? ‘

The Executive Director and Administrative Assitant will evaluate the project. The Executive Director consults with the Outreach Advocate on a weeldy

basis.

7. Name the recipients who will receive the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i.e. monthly, quarterly, vearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quarterlv ProgressMonitoring Reports and expenditure reports quarterly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

he INJWS will provide the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement quarterly progress reports and monthly expenditure reports.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 25 of 58




SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other

resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

Beauregard Community Concerns is the parent agency of the June N. Jenlmnins Women's Shelter. The INJTWS is located in Beauregard Parish seat of
DeRidder. The June N. Jenknins Women's Shelter is made up of 5 bedrooms, 1 living room, 1 kitchen, 1 dining room, a playroom, and laundry room.

There are a total of 5 offices, conference room, resource room, supply room and donation room. The shelter has 2 copiers, 1 fax machine, 6 computers

and 5 telephones.
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13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

The JINJWS collaborates with local law enforcement, courts, parole agencies, as well as other agencies in surrounding areas. The Qutreach Advocate as
well as the Legal Advocate work hard in the community to build this rapport. Through this collaboration the agency is able to build a stronger rapport that
will help in providing more quality services to survivors of domestic violence. The Qutreach Advocate provides education to the community which helps
to bring awareness of the seriousness of domestic violence in the community served and throughout the state. The collaboration allows the community to
work together to take the steps needed to help reduce domestic violence cases in the surrounding area. It is important that Beauregard and Vernon

Parish law enforcement, prosecution, courts, agencies and victim service providers see the importance of the INJWS and the valuable services provided

to all survivors.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Three current letters of support.
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13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does your organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

No

Please provide the following information if yvour organization‘agency expends $300,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal yvear being andited:

1.1. Date of last audit

11/1/2012

1.1.1. audit period beginning:

8/1/2011

|1.1.2. audit period ending:

6/30/2012

|1.2. Date of next audit

11/1/2012

|1.2.1. audit period beginning:

7/1/2012

1.2.2. audit period ending:

6/30/2013

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE

1/1/2014
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13. SECTIONS:
T. STOP LAVNS & CVR

LOUISIANA AUTOMATED VICTIM NOTIFICATION SYSTEM (LAVNS)
and

CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS (CVR)

1. Provide the individual, their telephone and email responsible for assisting victims in regard to accessing using the LAVNS system.

Amberly Wilson, 337-462-6504,

2. Does this individual also serve as the agency's point of contact for LAVNS?

No

2.1. If not, please provide the name, telephone and email.

Courtney D. Montgomery, 337-462-1452, 4choices@bellsouth net

3. Has this individual receved training by LCLE to learn how victims are served by LAVNS?

Yes

3.1. If no, will the agency request LAVINS training from LCLE within 30 days of the award? NOTE: More information regarding LAVINS
program, inchiding training information, can be found at- hitp-/Icle la_gov/programs/lavns asp.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

4. Does the agency have posters displayed for promoting LAVNS and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please go to the LCLE wesite to request free LAVINS materials at- www.Icle la gov/lavns.

Yes

5. Is the individual identifed above, the same individual responsible for assisting victims in regard to services available through the Crime Victims Reparations
(CVR) program?

No

5.1. If no, please provide the name, telephone and email.

Carol Williams. 337-463-5578, cwilliams2006@bellsouth net

6. Does the agency know who the CVR Claims Investigator is at the Parish Sheriff's Office?

Yes

7. Does the agency have posters displayed for promoting CVR and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please visit LCLE's website for additional information on the CVR program, applications and other forms at: www.Icle.la. gov/programs/cvr.asp.

Yes
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13. SECTIONS:
U. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This
information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk aundit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - Identify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Courtney D. Montgomery

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email

4choices@bellsouth net

1.2. Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
337-462-1452

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/assistance_him.

No

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEOP short form to the U_S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. f YES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

3.2. If NO, vou must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

The EEOP Certification requires a grant mmmber. Once the JNJWS is provided a number a completed form will be submitted.

4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,

sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Program Brochures

Written Orientation / Program Manmual

4.1.1. Describe Other
NA
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|£l.2. Employees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Human Resource Policy

|4.2.1. Describe Other

NA

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Check all boxes that apply.

Program Handbook
Policies

Other

5.1. Describer Other

Emplovee Application

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resohition of complaints
alleging discrimination in employment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

6.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

6.1.1. Describe Other

NA
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6.1.2. Describe Procedure

Greavance ProcedureProcedure: Staff Grievance Procedure

Purpose: A grievance procedure is a method of determining the specific cause for the grievance and finding the best way to
solve the problem. This procedure is to be used when dissatisfaction arises on a day to day relationship between emplovees or

an emplovee and their supervisor.

Note** Each emplovee who believes that he/she has a legitimate grievance is encouraged to discuss his'her grievance with

his/her immediate supervisor to seek a solution prior to implementing the formal steps of the grievance procedure.

Formal Process: All grievances must be presented within 14 calendar davs from the date the grievance first occurred (or was

discovered)

The aggrieved employee must present his’her grievance to his'her supervisor in writing on the official form presented by this
policy. At the same time, the grievant shall forward a copy of the grievance to the ED of the shelter.

The immediate supervisor shall take the appropriate steps to review the grievance and shall answer the grievance in writing to
the emplovee within 7 working days following the receipt of the grievance.

A copy of the supervisor’s findings and decision shall be forwarded to the ED at the time it is issued to the employee. When the
employee recefves the written response, he/she should complete the appropriate part of the grievance to indicate whether or not

the response is accepted. A copy of this decision shall then be forwarded to the ED.

The written description of the grievance, conversations with the supervisor and the agreed settlement shall be signed and dated

by the aggrieved employee and supervisor. A copy of this document will be placed in the employees personnel file.

Appeal Process: If the employee is not satisfied with the decision of his'her supervisor or a decision is not rendered within the
time limit, he/she may submit the grievance in writing to the President of the Personnel Committee within 7 working days
following the receipt of the decision. The personnel commitiee shall, within 14 workdng days, investigate the grievance which
shall include a discussion and meeting with the employee supervisor and ED. A written decision from the personnel committee
shall be presented to the employee, supervisor, and ED within 24 working days following the first date the grievance was
appealed. The written decision from the Commitiee shall be deemed a final decision within the agency

6.2. Delivery of Services

Program Manual

Agency Policies

6.2.1. Describe Other

NA

6.2.2. Describe Procedure

Service Delivery- INTERVENTION SERVICES

Lhaltar Karnrac

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 33 of 58



SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Qutreach

PALIALLE L W I

Policy: Shelter services for residents and non-residents

Purpose: To identify services provided to both residents and non-residents

Procedure: The following services are available for residents and non-residents:

1. Individual counseling
. Group Counseling

[ =]

. Crisis intervention

. Legal Advocacy

Lh da

. Transportation
. Referral services

. Food, clothing, medication (as available)

Those eligible for the above services:

1. Any man or woman 18 vears of age or older and his/her children who have endured physical, emotional, verbal and/or
mental abuse.

2. Any man’woman under the age of 18 emancipated by the Court or by marriage.

3. A minor child with written permission from the parent or legal guardian.

Safety Planning

Policy: Safety Planning

Purpose: To assist survivors in developing a safety plan as a result of assessing level of danger and lethality.

Procedure: 1. Assess current level of danger/lethality

2. Assess likelihood of stalking behavior

3. Safety planning is an on-going process 4. Safety plans are survivor directed and staff facilitated

5. Safety plans will include emergency response actions and options for getting needed assistance.

6. Staff will document that safety plans are discussed during crisis call, intake procedures, non-resident service meetings and
that safety planning is discussed on an on-going basis as the survivor's circumstances change or for significant events (court
dates, batterer’s release from jail, etc.).

Policy: Holding/ Transferring crisis calls

Purpose: To ensure that each crisis call is handled as effectively and safely as possible

Purpose: Staff assesses lethality of each call as quickly as possible once answering the crisis line before placing the call on hold.
If placed on hold, staff checks back with callers as quickly as possible, and in no longer than two minutes. If multiple crisis calls
are received at the same time, the calls are prioritized by individuals® safety and lethality assessment.

Policy: Back-up system for emergencies

Purpose: To ensure that staff is knowledgeable and handles emergencies appropriately.
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Procedure: An emergency is defined as being a fire, a medical problem, or any other event threatening the health and safety of
Residents or staff of JINJWS. In the event of an emergency, staff is to take the following steps:

1. Staff must assess the situation at hand. determining the appropriate set of actions. All residents and staff evacuate the building,
if necessary.

2_ Staff alerts the appropriate first responder personnel.

3. Staff then calls the Executive Director to alert her to the situation. In the event that the ED cannot be contacted. staff will
contact Administrative Assistant’Booklceeper.

4. These steps are practiced and discussed regularly among residents and staff.

Policy: Weapons placement

Purpose: To provide safety for all residents, non-residents, and staff

Procedure: Upon entering the shelter all survivors will be asked during the initial intake if they possess a weapon or firearm. All
survivors will be informed that anv firearm or weapon in the facility or on the property is prohibited. Survivors who possess

firearms or other weapons will be assisted in making arrangements for a familv member or friend to keep the weapon or firearm

with them while the survivor is receiving services.

7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:

a. The number or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The freguency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analvsis warrant LEP services?

Yes

7.1.1. £YES, check all boxes that apply

Interpreter services contracted as needed.

Translation of written documents

7.1.2. Describe Other

NA

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

8.1. Do vou conduct religious activities as part of the program?
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8.1.1. FYES, please certifi-

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a
recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) vears of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.

9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with any of these areas?

Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP)
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13. SECTIONS:
V. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commmumity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review, and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R. §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not both. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that anv EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.

Department of Justice, 810 7t Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.
Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Is a non-profit organization

1.2. The EEOP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment
of Justice, 810 Tth Street, N.'W., Washington. D.C. 20531.

No

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. I NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitited. LCLE must be notified when the EEQP is submitted.

EEQP Certifcation form requires a grant number. As soon as LCLE assigns JNJWS a Grant number the form will be submitted
for the Office of Civil Rights.

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifving that an EEOP is on File for Review.

2.1. This agency has 50 or more emplovees and is receiving a single award or subaward for 525,000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEQP in accordance with 28 C.F R. 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two vears by the proper authority and that it is available for review_. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and emplovee or
for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S_ Depariment of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

No
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2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:

EEOP Certifcation form requires a grant number. As soon as LCLE assigns JNJWS a Grant number the form will be submitted
for the Office of Civil Rights
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13. SECTIONS:
W. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal year, did your business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) receive

(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U_S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;
AND

(2) 525,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP you are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or
organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: hitp//'www.sec.gov/

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

D | Name Annual Income
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13. SECTIONS:
X. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items nmst be included with submission of this application for direct finding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copv of the most recent audited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copy of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board; or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifying that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and anv emplovee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an emplovee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for

issuance of checks, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
ﬁOIE Audit Report[1].pdf Audit
W Resume.jpg Resume
CC Bylaws.pdf By Laws
oard Members Jan 2013 .docx Board Members
mployee Dishonesty Insurance policy.pdf Employee Dishonesty Insurance
ancial manual 2012.doc Financial Manual
ﬁettcr of good standing pdf Letter of Good Standing
ﬂcﬁccr of Support BPSO.jpg Letter of Support
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A Professional Corporation
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DeRidder, LA 70634 Charles M. Reed, Jr., CPA
Tel: (337) 462-3211
Fax: (337) 462-0640

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.
DeRidder, Louisiana

I have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization) as of June 30, 2012 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the
year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, | have also issued my report dated, November 1, 2012, on my
consideration of Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on my tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of my audit.

/4//. Ubidlor, CPA

DeRidder, Louisiana
November 1, 2012





Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. Statement A

Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2012

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 148,351
Grants receivable 43,292
Prepaid insurance 7,298
Total current assets $ 198,941
Noncurrent Assets
Capital assets, net $ 147,639
Total assets $ 346,580

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 2,825
Payroll taxes payable 1,519
Total current liabilities $ 4,344
Net Assets:
Unrestricted $ 298,944
Temporarily restricted 43,292
Total net assets $ 342,236
Total liabilities and net assets $ 346,580

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. Statement B

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
SUPPORT
Grants
Government:
DCFS - State $ - $ 78,429 $ 78,429
DCFS - TANF - 136,607 136,607
VAWA - 15,164 15,164
LCADV - 90 90
Total government grants $ - $ 230,290 $ 230,290
Private:
United Way $ - $ 130,000 $ 130,000
IOLTA - 21,970 21,970
SWLA Law Center 300 - 300
Total private grants $ 300 $ 151,970 $ 152,270
Total grants $ 300 $ 382,260 $ 382,560
Cash contributions:
Individuals $ 4,627 $ - $ 4,627
Business 8,498 - 8,498
Total cash contributions $ 13,125 $ - $ 13,125
Contributed materials and services:
Individuals $ 43,806 $ - $ 43,806
Business 14,734 - 14,734
Total contributed materials and services $ 58,540 $ - $ 58,540
Total contributions $ 71,665 $ - $ 71,665
Fundraising $ 6,565 $ - $ 6,565
Total support $ 78,530 $ 382,260 $ 460,790

(Continued)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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REVENUE
Interest income
Miscellaneous
Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenue

Total support and revenue
EXPENSES
Program services:

June M. Jenkins Women's Shelter

Excess (deficiency) of support
and revenue over expenses

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Statement B

$ 478 - 478
595 - 595

367,955 (367,955) -
$ 369,028 (367,955) 1,073
$ 447,558 14,305 461,863
$ 441,977 - 441,977
$ 5,581 14,305 19,886
293,363 28,987 322,350
$ 298,944 43,292 342,236

(Concluded)
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Salaries and related benefits
Payroll taxes
Health and dental insurance
Total salaries and
related expenses

Supplies
Telephone
Professional services
Client assistance
Membership dues and subscriptions
Travel and conferences
Postage
Printing and publishing
Occupancy
Equipment rental & maintenance
Inspections
Donated materials
Donated services
Insurance
License and permits
Utilities
Miscellaneous
Fundraising expense
Total expenses before
depreciation

Depreciation
Purchased assets

Total expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

5

Program
Services

$ 215,858
15,613
70,316

s 3787

$ 13,228
9,673
6,990
2,457
1,076
2,874
1,265

111
3,450
1,101
1,070

57,586
954
15,650
20
10,325

252
2,259

S 13034

$ 9,849

$ 441,977

Statement C





Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. Statement D

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from grants $ 368,255
Cash received from contributions 13,125
Cash received from fundraiser 6,565
Cash received from investing 478
Cash received from miscellaneous revenue 595
Cash payments for program activities (69,607)
Cash payments to employees for services (301,879)

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 17,532

Cash flows from capital and related
Investing activities:

Purchase of fixed assets $ (15,400)
Net cash used by capital
and related financing activities $ (15,400)

Net increase (decrease) in cash

and cash investments $ 2,132
Cash and Cash equivalents, July 1 146,219
Cash and Cash equivalents, June 30 $ 148,351

(Continued)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. Statement D

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Reconciliation of net income from operations
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Net income (loss) from operations $ 19,886
Adjustments to reconcile income (loss) from

operations to net cash used by
operating activities:

Depreciation $ 9,849
Change in assets and liabilities:

Increase in grants receivable (14,305)

Decrease in prepaid insurance 3,938

Decrease in payroll taxes receivable (92)

Decrease in accounts payable (1,744)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 17,532

(Concluded)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
7





NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS





Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ending June 30, 2012

Introduction

Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. is a Louisiana non-profit corporation. This corporation is
organized and it shall be operated exclusively for charitable, religious, and educational purposes, within the
meaning of Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future
federal tax code, including for purposes, to purchase, acquire, hold, use, manage, alienate or encumber
property of any kind, necessary and proper to protect the best interest of abused women and dependent
children; and the making of distributions to Organizations that qualify as exempt Organizations under
section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code or the corresponding section of any future federal tax
code. The Board of Directors consists of nine members that are appointed to the Board by the other
members. Eight employees staff Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. with two clerical employees and
the other six employees handling the operations of the shelter.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies followed are described to enhance the usefulness of the
financial statements to the reader. The financial statements of Beauregard Community Concerns,
Inc. have been prepared on the accrual basis; therefore certain revenues and the related assets are
recognized when earned rather than when received and certain expenses are recognized when the
obligation is incurred rather than when paid. These policies have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial statements. The corporation has no capital stock.

A Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are presented in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations, which requires
the organization to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets. The organization has no permanently restricted net assets. In
addition, the organization is required to present a statement of cash flows.

B. Income Taxes

The organization is qualified as an exempt organization under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is not subject to federal income tax. In addition, the organization has been
determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a private foundation within Section 509 (a)
of the Code.

C. Support and Revenue

All contributions and revenues received are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor.

D. Deposits and Investments

The Organization’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition and are
reported in the statement of cash flows.

E. Prepaid Items

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.





Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

F. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are reported in the financial statements.
Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated cost if historical cost is not available. Donated
assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Such
donations are reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a
specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that
must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted contributions. Absent donor
stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by
the donor. The Organization reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that
time. Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. maintains a threshold level of $1,000 or more for capitalizing
capital assets.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized.

All capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight line method over the following useful
lives:

Description Estimated Lives
Buildings and building improvements 40-50 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Vehicles 5 years
G. Long-Term Obligations

In the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities.
H. Extraordinary and Special Items

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are both unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence.
Special items are transactions or events within the control of Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc., which
are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence.

l. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

DONATED FACILITIES, MATERIALS AND SERVICES

Donated materials, equipment, and use of facilities (if any) are reflected as contributions or fundraising
support in the accompanying statements at their estimated values at the date of receipt. Donated services
(if any) are recognized as contributions in accordance with SFAS No. 116, Accounting for Contributions
Received and Contributions Made, if the services (a) create or enhance non-financial assets or (b) require
specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills and would otherwise be purchased by the
Organization. Volunteers also provided services throughout the year that are not recognized as
contributions in the financial statements since the criteria for SFAS No. 116 are not met.
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Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

VACATION/SICK LEAVE POLICY

All full time employees who have been employed with Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.
0-5 years will receive 16 days of vacation /sick leave, six of these days are considered sick leave
and the remaining ten are vacation time. Sick days may be used from the first day of
employment; vacation days may not be used until the employee has completed the six month
probationary period.

All full time employees who have been employed with Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. for
5-10 years will receive 21 days of vacation/sick leave. Six of these days are considered sick leave
and the remaining 15 are vacation time.

After the end of the first year of employment, vacation/sick days will begin on the anniversary
date of employment. Neither sick nor vacation days will roll over into the next year. All
employees must use their time off by the end of the year of his/her working year.

At no time will an employee be allowed to take more than ten consecutive days off, unless it is for
a medical reason and a letter from the doctor is provided to the Executive Director.

Vacation and sick days can only be taken in full or half day increments.
ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The Organization receives a substantial portion of its total support from DCFS (Department of Children
and Family Services) and United Way. During the period ended June 30, 2012, Beauregard Community
Concerns, Inc. received $ 215,013and $130,000 respectively, in grant support which represents 75% of
total support.

FUNDING

Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. receives funds from the Louisiana Bar Foundation under the
IOLTA program. The monies are used to pay salaries and related expenses for services provided by legal
advocates. The funds received for the year ended June 30, 2012, amounted to $ 21,970. Beauregard
Community Concerns, Inc., also receives funds from the State of Louisiana (DCFS) Department of
Children and Family Services. The monies are used to pay salaries of Organization employees. The funds
received for the year ended June 30, 2012, amounted to $ 215,013. Total salary and related benefit
expenses paid during the fiscal year amounted to $ 301,787. The excess expenses were paid for with
funding provided by other funding Organizations. Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. also receives
funds from OVW (Office on Violence Against Women) through the VAWA (Violence Against Women
Act). The monies can be used to provide for personnel and related expenses for services provided. The
funds received for the year ended June 30, 2012 amounted to $ 15,164.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At June 30, 2012, the Organization has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling
$148,351 as follows:

Passbook savings $ 106,596
Interest bearing demand deposits 41,305
Petty cash 450

Total $ 148,351

At June 30, 2012, the Organization has $ 150,327 in deposits (collected bank balances). These
deposits are secured from risk by $ 150,327 of federal deposit insurance.
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Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Concluded)

7. RECEIVABLES

The following is a summary of receivables for June 30, 2012:

Class of Receivable

Grants:
DCFS $ 40,248
VAWA 3,044
Total $ 43,292
8. CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, for the Organization is
as follows:
Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings $ 150,947 - $ - $ 150,947
Vehicles 16,090 - - 16,090
Machinery and equipment 85,364 - - 85,364
Furniture and fixtures 31,902 15,400 - 47,302
Total capital assets being depreciated $ 284,303 15,400 $ - $ 299,703
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings $ 29,921 3,974 $ - $ 33,895
Vehicles 16,090 - - 16,090
Machinery and equipment 69,318 2,881 - 72,199
Furniture and fixtures 26,886 2,994 - 29,880
Total accumulated depreciation $ 142,215 9,849 $ - $ 152,064
Total capital assets being depreciated, net $ 142,088 5,551 $ - $ 147,639

9. ACCOUNTS AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is a summary of payables for the year ending June 30, 2012:

Class of Payable

Accounts $ 2,825
Payroll taxes 1,519
Total $ 4,344

10. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED ASSETS

The following is a summary of the temporarily restricted assets as of June 30, 2012.

Grants receivable

DCFS $ 40,248
VAWA 3,044
Total $ 43,292
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OTHER REPORTS
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Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. Schedule 1

Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
For the Year Ending June 30, 2012

There were no prior year audit findings as of June 30, 2011.
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Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. Schedule 2

Schedule of Current Year Audit Findings and Management’s Response
For the Year Ending June 30, 2012

Financial Statement Audit Finding

Audit Finding No. 2012-1

Noncompliance with bylaws regarding the required guorum for board meetings

Condition: On several occasions the organization held board meetings and transacted business
without having the required quorum of members as stated in their bylaws.

Criteria: The bylaws of Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. state that the presence of fifty
percent of the board of directors of the corporation shall be necessary to constitute a
quorum to transact business at any meeting of the board of directors.

Cause: Neither the executive director or the board of directors were aware that fifty percent of all
board members must be present in order to have a quorum and conduct business.

Effect: The organization is in violation of their bylaws and action taken at the board meetings
where a quorum was not present is not enforceable.

Recommendation: I recommend that the executive director and all board members be given a copy of the
bylaws and study them in order to obtain an understanding of the organizations structure
and operations. Also, any actions taken at meetings where a quorum was not present
needs to be ratified in a meeting where a quorum is present.

15





Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc, s>

JUNE N. JENKINS WOMEN'S SHELTER
P.O. Box815 _ DeRidder, Louisiana _ 70634

(337) 462-1452 fax: (337) 463-5495
Courtney D. Montgomery, Executive Director

December 3, 2012

MR. Daryl Pupera, CPA, CFE
Louisiana Legislative Auditor
1600 North Third Street
Baton Rouge, La. 70804

Dear Mr. Purpera

In response to the June 30, 2012 audit finding of Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. our
organizations offers the following: Beauregard Community Concerns will continue to hold
monthly board meetings, but when there is not the required quorum of members present no
business will be handled. The Executive Director presents each member with a copy of the By
Laws upon becoming a member of the board. The Executive Director and Board President will
see that all members obtain a copy and have a clear understanding of the By-Laws.

Sincerely Yours,

@:u&d«x o ﬂ&wdc

Courtney D. Montgomery, Exécutive Direetor
Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.
June N. Jenkins Women’s Shelter






John A. Windham, CPA

A Professional Corporation

1620 North Pine Street John A. Windham, CPA
DeRidder, LA 70634 Charles M. Reed, Jr., CPA
Tel: (337) 462-3211
Fax: (337) 462-0640

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.
DeRidder, Louisiana

I have audited the financial statements of Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc., (a nonprofit organization), as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2012 and have issued my report thereon dated November 1, 2012. | conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting. In planning and performing my audit, | considered Beauregard Community Concerns
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of Beauregard Community Concerns Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, | do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis.

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. | did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that | consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, | performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, | do not express such an opinion. The results of
my tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards which is described in the accompanying schedule of current year audit findings
and management’s response as Audit Finding No. 2012-1.
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Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.
Board of Directors
Page 2

Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.’s response to the finding identified in my audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of current year audit findings and management’s response. | did not audit Beauregard
Community Concerns, Inc.’s response and, accordingly, | express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, Beauregard Community Concerns,
Inc.”s management, others within the Organization and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be and

should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties, although under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this
report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document.

/%//. Uilsidhom, PR

DeRidder, Louisiana
November 1, 2012
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559 Hamp Jones Road Phone: (337)825-5301
Merryville,La. 70653 Cell: (337)39%6-6710

Amberly Antoinette Rachel Wilson

Objective

Education

Interests

& Activities

Work
Experience

To provide services in a professional & productive manner
while earning an income that will help fund college related
expenses over the course of the next three years of study.

2005 Merryville High School  Merryville, La.
High School Diploma with Honors

2005 - Present  McNeese State University Lake Charles, La.

College of Nursing: RN Program
* Currently attending McNeese pursuing a BA degree in Nursing.

Church related activities, travel, spending time with friends,
watching movies, & assisting in fund raising activities to help find
the cure for Cancer.

Summer of 2006 Boise Cascade DeRidder, La
Summer Student
* Typing and scanning document procedures in to word
format. Computer Skills Include: Word, Excel, & Power
Point
¢ Testing in the Lab

2004 - Present Stines Lumber Company DeRidder, La.
Cashier / Gate Attendant

* Earned Numerous Gold Stars in Customer Service

* Experienced in assisting in Public Relations.

* Maintaining balance of Inventory, Providing accurate Money
Exchange on a daily basis.

Enhanced Computer Skills of which include Microsoft Word &
Power Point

Excellence Attendance Record

Multitask between Customers and Answering the phone &
taking messages

[Z1002/002




BYLAWS of

BEAUREGARD COMMUNITY CONCERNS, INC.

ARTICLE 1
NAME-OFFICE

SECTION A. NAME

The name of this non-profit corporation shall be Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc. com-
posed of June N. Jenkins Women’s Shelter herein referred to as the Corporation.

SECTION B. OFFICE

The principle office of this corporation shall be located at the following address, but shall
hereinafter be designated as such other location as the Board of Directors may desire:
P.O. Box 815,202 W. Ist. Street, DeRidder, La. 70634.

ARTICLE 11
MISSION, PHILOSOPHY AND GOALS

SECTION A. MISSION

The mission of the Corporation is to provide safe shelter and emergency services 24 hours a

day, seven days a week, to battered and abused women and their children. Services provided
are education, crisis intervention, community education, and advocacy. Services are rendered
in a non-judgmental and empowering manner so that survivors and their children can choose
to live in a safe, independent and violence free environment . Resources are available.

SECTION B. PHILOSOPHY

We believe in empowering women and children at risk for domestic violence to reach their
full potential and to make the choice of a safe, independent and violent free life. We are com-
mitted to the elimination of violence against women and their children in our society.

SECTION C. GOALS

The goals of the Corporation are to ensure education and advocacy to the survivor on a resi-
dential and non-residential basis through the following means:





SECTION C. GOALS

The goals of the Corporation are to ensure education and advocacy to the survivor on a residen-
tial and non-residential basis through the following means:

a. Legal Advocacy

b. Empowerment and advocacy to survivors and their children who are at risk for family
violence. Includes crisis, peer, supportive and emotional counseling.

¢. Children’s program: areas of concentration are strengthening self-esteem and self-image,
breaking the “conspiracy of silence, “ and how to protect oneself.

d. A safe, confidential environment.

¢. Emergency assistance: financial, medical and mental health referrals.

It is the goal of the Corporation to promote an effective community response in the cultural
and institutional attitudes with a multi-disciplinary approach to eliminate violence against
women and children in our society. Persons are to be served in a compassionate, survivor-
centered, non-judgmental manner regardless of race, nationality, age, disability, sexual orienta-
tion, parenthood, marital status of religion. It is the goal of the program to continually strive
maximize the program’s resources to meet service needs, enhance service delivery and

expand services.

ARTICLE I1I
ADMINISTRATION

SECTION A. ADMINISTATION

The administration of these programs under the Corporation, shall be through the Board of
Directors, which in turn shall hire an Executive Director who shall employ staff and oversee
the training of volunteers for the programs.

ARTICLE IV
BOARD MEMBERSHIP

SECTION A. AUTHORITY

The management of the Corporation shall be vested in the Board of Directors, which shall
have charge, control, and management of the policy, property, affairs and funds of the
Corporation. Only members of the Board of Directors shall have voting rights on any Corpora-
tion business, including but not limited to, election of Board Members and officers. All loans
and grants shall be specifically authorized by the Board of Directors.





SECTION A. AUTHORITY cont’d

All checks, drafts, and other orders for the payment of money out of the funds of the Corpo-
ration and all notes or other evidences of indebtedness of the Corporation shall be signed on
behalf of the corporation in such a manner as shall from time to time be determined and des-
ignated by resolution of the Board of Directors or as expressly authorized by the Bylaws.

SECTION B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors shall be composed of not more than 20 and no less than 10 persons
representing a diverse cross-section of the community served by the Corporation.

SECTION C. QUORUM OF DIRECTCRS

The presence, in person, of fifty percent of the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be
necessary to constitute a quorum and transact business. A quorum, once established, will not
be broken by a withdrawal of a Director.

SECTION D. VACANCIES

When a vacancy occurs, the President, with approval of the Board of Directors, shall appoint
a replacement based on the recommendation of the Committee delegated the task of mem-
bership.

SECTION E. NOMINATIONS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Unexpired terms shall be filed as vacancies occur and the newly elected member shall serve
the remainder of the expired term. No member may serve more than six consecutive years.
Nominations of candidates will be made at the Apnl meeting. The voting will take place at
the June meeting with the officers taking office beginning July 1 of each year.

SECTION F. REMOVAL

Any Director may be removed at any time by a majority vote of the entire Board of Directors
for the following reasons:

1. Conduct inconsistent with the stated mission, goals, philosophies and standards of the
Corporation.

2. Absence from three consecutive meetings, (emergency and regular).





ARTICLE IV BOARD MEMBERSHIP cont’d

SECTION F. RESIGNATION

A Director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the President of the Corpora-
tion.

ARTICLE V.
OFFICERS

SECTION A. NUMBER OF OFFICERS

The officers of the Corporation and Board of Directors shall consist of the President, Vice-
“President, Secretary, and Treasurer. No two offices may be held by the same person.

SECTION B. E.LECTION OF OFFICERS

Officers shall be elected at the June meeting. Officers shall serve for a term of one year to be
the Corporate fiscal year and may serve additional terms by re-election.

SECTION C. COMPENSATION

No officer shall receive any compensation of any form.

SECTION D. DUTIES

1. The President shall be the principle officer of the Corporation. The President shall pre-
side, when present, at all meetings of the Executive Committee and the Board of Direc-
tors; shall have general and active management of the Corporation and shall see that all
motions or resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried into effect. The President
shall have the authority to sign any document or instrument in the usual course of busi-
ness of the Corporation which the Board of Directors has authorized to be executed, ex-
cept in cases where the signing and the execution thereof may be expressly delegated by
the Board of Directors to some other office. The President shall also have such duties
and authority as usually applies to the Office of the President, and as may be designated
from time to time by the Board of Directors.

2. The Vice-President, in the absence of the President, shall perform the functions as outl-
lined in Section D1 of this Article and such other duties as shall be rightfully imposed by
the Board of Directors.





SECTION D. DUTIES cont’d

3. The Secretary shall record the minutes of all meetings, regular and called. The minutes
shall be preserved so as to become a part of the permanent records of the Corporation.
The Secretary will record member attendance and shall conduct correspondence of the
Board of Directors upon request.

4. The Treasurer is responsible for management and accountability of funds of the Corpora-
tion and to supervise the preparation of monthly reports reflecting the receipt and dis-
bursement of such funds. The person shall work directly with all persons or committees
responsible for handling funds and shall perform all duties related to the office or
assigned by the President. The Treasurer will serve as chair of the F inance Committee.

ARTICLE VI

SECTION A. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee shall consist of the President, Vice-President, Secretary, and
Treasurer.

SECTION B. POWERS

The Executive Committee shall be empowered to act for the Board of Directors and all mat-
ters properly within their jurisdiction of the Board and of an emergency nature.

SECTION C. REPORTING

All actions of the Executive Committee shall be reported to the Board of Directors at its next
meeting and shall be subject to revisions by said Board at such meeting.





ARTICLE V11

SECTION A. STANDING SOMMITTEES

1. There shall be such standing committees as are needed to conduct the business, projects,
and programs of the Corporation as determined by the Board of Directors.

2. All chairpersons of such committees, except the nominating committee, shall be
appointed by the President, with the approval of the Board of Directors.

3. Each standing committee shall be named and described with its responsibilities delineated
by the Board of Directors and written in the standard operating policies and procedures.

4. The Chairperson of each standing committee shall submit a report of activities at each
scheduled Board of Directors meetings.

ARTICLE VIII
RECORDS and FISCAL YEAR

SECTION A. RECORDS/FISCAL YEAR

The Corporation shall maintain the following records in professional, legal and ethical
standards.

1. Correct and complete books and records of accounts.

2. Minutes of the proceedings of the meetings of the Board of Directors and the Committee
reports.

3. A complete list of the Directors and Officers of the Corporation and their business or

home addresses and phone numbers.

Articles of Incorporation.

The Bylaws

Financial accountings of the receipts and disbursement from the date of incorporation.

The application and qualification of IRS section 501 (c)(3).

Annual audit

Tax returns

VRN

SECTION B. FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be July 1—June 30.





ARTICLE IX
DISSOULUTION

SECTION A. AUTHORITY

[f deemed advisable by the Board of Directors, the Corporation may be dissolved pursuant to
the applicable provisions of the laws of the State of Louisiana.

SECTION B. DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS

Upon dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors will comply with the Articles of
Incorporation.

ARTICLE X
AMENDMENTS AND PARLIMENTARY AUTHORITY

SECTION A. AMENDMENTS

The Bylaws may be amended by vote of two-thirds of the Board of Directors then serving,
Provided that the proposed amendment shall be submitted in writing to all board members at
least thirty days before action on the proposed amendment(s) are to be taken.

ARTICLE XI
INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND BOARD MEMEBERS

The Corporation shall indemnify any present or former officer or board member of the Corp-
oration against all expenses ( including attorneys’ fees and court costs), judgments, liabili-
ties, fines and amounts paid in settlement imposed upon or reasonably incurred by such trus-
tee or officer in connection with any claim, action, suit or proceeding filed, asserted or
threatened against him or her by reason of his or her being or having been such an officer or
board member; provided, however, that no such officer or Board Member shall be indemni-
fied with respect to any matter as to which he or she shall have been guilty of negligence or
misconduct. Any indemnification made hereunder (unless ordered by a court) shall be made
by the Corporation upon determination that an indemnification of the officer of Board Mem-
ber is proper in the circumstances because he or she was not guilty of negligence or miscon-
duct with respect to the matter as to which indemnity is sought. Such determination may be
(1) by the Board of Directors by vote of a majority of a quorum, which quorum shall consist
of Board Members who are not party to such claims, actions, suits or proceedings, or (2) if
such a quorum is not obtainable, or even if obtainable and a majority of a quorum of disin-
terested Board Members so directs, by independent counsel, in a written opinion. The in-
demnification provided by this Article XI shall inure the benefits of the heirs, legates and
legal representatives of the each person entitled to such indemnification.






	Beauregard Community Concerns Board Members

Kie McNabb- President

455 Hwy 3099 DeRidder, LA 70634

C: 337- 212-6045 W: 337-392-5088 H: 337-462-8981 

Suspector of Surgical Service 

kieote@suddenlink.net

1st Term: 2010-2013		

2nd Term:  2013-2016		



Jean Spikes - Vice President

1602 Blankenship Dr. Deridder, LA 70634

W: 463-6221 H: 462-2036 C: 396-5900

B.E.C.I

jean_spikes@att.net

1st Term: 2007-2010

2nd Term:  2010-2013



Barbara Schaeffer - Treasure 

125 Schaeffer Rd. Deridder, LA 70634

W: 462-3022 H: 463-7518

Retired Teacher – Store Manager 

schaefferengeli@aol.com

1st term: 2007-2010

2nd term: 2010-2013



Becky Broussard – Secretary 

3100 Hwy 3226 DeRidder, LA 70634

H: 337-462-3874 C: 337-348-9935

brou66@hughes.net

1st Term Date: 2010-2013



Brent Rutherford 

306 Long Street Deridder, LA 70634

W: 463-8945 H: 462-1317 C: 396-5590

Deputy Tax Assessor

brutherford@bpassesor.com

1stTerm: 2007-2010

2nd Term: 2010-2012

Current Term: 2012-2015

· Board approved for member to re enlist as a board member for a 3rd term. 
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Harmon Michael Cox 

1288 Longacre Rd Deridder, LA 70634

W: 463-7955 H:462-3993 C:396-4091

Confidential Assistant at Registrar of Voters of Beauregard Parish

Coxhm26@aol.com

Term Start Date: November 15, 2011

Term End Date:  November 15, 2014



Tina Parris

1232 Herman Smith Rd Deridder, LA 70634

H:460-7839  C: (706) 593-6589

tparris@hughes.net

Term Start Date: May 11, 2012

Term End Date: May 11, 2015









Debra Young Martin

403 Somerset Drive APT A, P O Box 1134 Deridder, La 70634

C: 337-396-5802

Retired Dental Assistant 

debbiemartin@wildblue.net

Term Start Date: November 2012

Term End Date: November 2015

 







Lori Colligan

1309 Maple Street Leesville, LA 71446

H: 337-462-8920 Cell: 719-338-8118

Exec. Asst. To The Mayor.

lcolligan@cityofderidder.org

Term Start Date: January 2013

Term Start Date: January 2016

A.Wilson                                                                                                         January 9, 2013


Glenn Dean Insurance Agency
PO Box 694
DeRidder, LA 70634
(337)463-2000

October 18, 2012

Beauregard Community Concerns
P. O. Box 815
DeRidder, LA 70634

Re: Bond

Dear Courtney,

Thank you for allowing Glenn Dean Insurance Agency an opportunity to serve you. Please find
enclosed your new Bond policy. Please examine and review the policy closely making sure your
limits and coverages meet your needs and are as you requested. If there are any parts of your
policy that you do not understand, or if your have any questions concerning the coverages
provided, please feel free to call us for an explanation.

During the term of the policy, if you find it necessary to make a change or to file a claim, please
do not hesitate to call us.

We do appreciate your business and thank you for allowing us to be of service.

Sincerely,

Commiercial Underwriter






A& EMC Insurance Companies

EMC INSURANCE COMPANTIES

HOME OFFICE OR BRANCH SERVICE OFFICE - DES MOINES, IOWA

EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY

VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT:
EMPLOYEE THEFT AND FORGERY POLICY

NO. T230166 ISSUED BY EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY

AND ENDING WITH THE CANCELLATION OR TERMINATION OF THIS POLICY; THAT

THIS POLICY IS NOW IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AND WILL CONTINUE IN FULL FORCE

AND EFFECT UNTIL CANCELED OR TERMINATED IN A MANNER THEREIN PROVIDED.
PREMIUM CHARGED AS OF 10/18/12 COVERS A TERM OF 12 MONTHS

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED 07/30/12

ATTEST:

DATE OF ENTRY: 07/30/12

FORM: 7875 959 KC FNS T230166 13001






A EMC Insurance Companies

EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY

POLICY NUMBER: T23-01-66---13
JUNE JENKINS WOMENS EFF DATE: 10/18/12 EXP DATE: 10/18/13
EMPLOYESTE THEFT & FORGERY SCHEDULE

DED LIMIT

DESCRIPTTION (PER OCCURRENCE) (PER OCCURRENCE)

EMPLOYEE THEFT - BLANKET (PER LOSS) S 300 % 15,000

DATE OF ISSUE: 07/30/12 (FNS)

FORM CR7006A (ED. 09/02) 10/18/12 959 KC T230166 13001





&Y EMC Insurance Companies

EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALTY COMPANY POLICY NUMBER: T23-01-66---13
BEAUREGARD COMMUNITY CONCERNS EFF DATE: 10/18/12 EXP DATE: 10/18/13

EMPLOYEE THEFT & FORGERY POL I ¥

ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE

EDITION
FORM DATE DESCRIPTION/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PREMIUM
CR0028 05-06 EMPLOYEE THEFT & FORGERY POL - DISC
CR0240 03-12 LOUISIANA CHANGES
CR2508 10-10 INC SPEC NON-COMP OFFICERS AS EMP
BOARD MEMBERS
CR7005A 09-02 EMPLOYEE THEFT & FORGERY POLICY
CR7006A 09-02 EMPLOYEE THEFT & FORGERY SCHEDULE
ILO0935 07-02 EXCL. OF CERT. COMPUTER-RELATED LOSS
IL7131A 04-01 COMM’'L POLICY ENDORSEMENT SCHEDULE

DATE OF ISSUE: 07/30/12 (FNS)

FORM:IL7131A (ED. 04-01) 10/18/12 959 KC T230166 13001
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Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.

June N. Jenkins Women’s Shelter

P. O. Box 815  DeRidder, LA. 70634


Phone 337-462-1452  Fax 337-463-5495



Policy Statement:


Beauregard Community Concerns/June N. Jenkins Women’s Shelter is committed to responsible financial management. The entire organization will including the Board of Directors, the Finance committee, the Executive Director, and staff will work together to make certain that all financial matters of the organization are addressed with care, integrity, and in the best interest of Beauregard Community Concerns/ June N. Jenkins Women’s Shelter. 

The financial policies and procedures contained in this manual are designed to:

1.  Provide a stable financial framework of operating standards and behavioral expectations that allows for the BCC/JNJWS mission to be followed;


2. Protect the assets of BCC/JNJWS;


3. Ensure the maintenance of accurate records of BCC/JNJWS financial activities; and,


4. Ensure compliance with federal, state, and local legal and reporting requirements.


The Executive Director of BCC is responsible for administering these policies and ensuring compliance with procedures that have been approved by the Board of Directors. Changes or amendments to these policies may be approved by the Board at any time.

Every director, Administrator, and staff with financial related responsibility is expected to be familiar with and operate within the parameters of these policies and procedures.


Line of Authority:


This page is a general overview of the financial line of authority. Specific policies and procedures are provided throughout the BCC/JNJWS financial manual.


Board of Director


Has the authority to execute policies it deems necessary or in the best interest of BCC/JNJWS within the parameters of the organizations purpose, philosophy, articles of incorporation, bylaws, or federal, state , and local law requirements.

Finance Committee of the Board


The finance committee of the Board of Directors is vested with the responsibility of reviewing and recommending financial policies, reviewing monthly financial statements, and reporting to the full board regarding those statements for approval. The finance committee reviews ensures that an annual audit is completed and participates in other accounting control functions as may be necessary to protect the organizational assets.

Executive Director (ED)


Has the authority to make spending decisions within the parameters of the approved budget; employ and terminate personnel; determine salaries within the ranges approved by the board of directors; create and amend operating procedures and controls; make decisions regarding the duties and accountabilities of personnel and the delegation of decision-making authority; enter into contractual agreements within board-designated parameters. 

Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper


Designs the organizations accounting system and approves it with the Executive Director. The Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper assists in the development of the BCC/JNJWS annual budget; Provides financial information regarding spending decisions and expense allocations as outlined in approved budgets, assumes other accounting responsibilities as delegated by the Executive Director.

Authority 

All Checks, drafts, and other orders for the payment of money out of the funds of the corporation and all notes or other evidences of indebtedness of the Corporation shall be signed on behalf of the corporation in such a manner as shall from time to time be determined and designated by resolution of the Board of Directors or as expressly authorized by the bylaws.


Indemnification Policy

BCC/JNJWS shall purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was serving at the request of BCC/JNJWS as a member of the Board of Directors, employee, agent, staff, volunteer or other enterprises, against any liability asserted against her or him and incurred by her or him in any such capacity, or arising out of her or his status as such.

Investment Policy


The management of the Corporation shall be vested in the Board of Directors, which shall have charge, control, and management of the policy, property, affairs, and funds of the corporation. All loans, grants, and investments shall be specifically authorized by the Board of Directors. 

Financial Reporting Policies

Financial reporting is a process for assessing the financial implications of the organization and the operating plans/activities. Financial reporting information should be provided in a format that is useful and understood by those reviewing the information. 

· The Fiscal year of BCC/JNJWS shall be July1-June 30


· Annual budgets for the upcoming fiscal year are prepared by the Executive Director in consultation with the Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper and the Finance Committee. The proposed budget is presented to the Board of Directors for their review and approval.


· The Executive Director and the Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper will prepare the initial draft of the organizational budget for review by the finance committee. 


· The budget will be modified as deemed appropriate by the Finance committee and presented to the Board of Directors for approval. 

· Explanations of budget variance of 10% or more will be included with the proposed annual budget. 


· Monthly Bank Statements, Bank reconciliations, monthly reports and Accounts Payable will be presented to the Finance Committee and the Board of Directors at each board meeting for their review and approval. 

· Annual Audits will be conducted by an independent CPA within 6 months of the close of the fiscal year. Once the audit is complete it will be provided to the Board of Directors at the next scheduled board meeting and will be made available to the public and grantors as required or requested. 


Safeguarding Assets Policies


· The Executive Director shall have the primary responsibility for ensuring that proper financial management procedures are maintained and that the policies of BCC/JNJWS are carried out. 

· The Finance Committee will provide oversight in the safe guarding of assets of BCC/JNJWS through the review of monthly Bank Statements, Bank reconciliations, Accounts Payable, monthly reports and the independent audit.


· The finance committee will address any material findings listed in the annual independent audit and have the responsibility for ensuring that all material findings are corrected in a timely and efficient manner. 


· A proper filing system will be maintained for all financial records and is described under accounting system. 


· Actual income and Expenditures will be compared to the annual budget on a monthly basis. 


· Bank Statements are promptly reconciled on a monthly basis as described in these policies by the Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper. Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper does not have check signing authority. The Executive Director approves  and initials reconciliations.  

· Documents on all securities and fixed assets will be kept in a safe locked location. 

Inventory records will contain a description, serial numbers, date of purchase and receipt, valuation, and date of valuation.


· Appropriate insurance for all assets is maintained.


Payroll Control Policies


· Personnel files are maintained in a locked cabinet in the Executive Directors Office. These files contain the personnel evaluations, documentation of salary, increases, any written reprimands, or other confidential information.

· Payroll files are maintained in a locked cabinet in the Administrative Assistants/ Bookkeepers office. These files contain personal benefit information, tax/accounting information; salaries increase information, and other information used by the Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper.


· Each employee submits their signed biweekly time cards to the Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper at the end of the pay period. The Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper processes each employee’s bi-weekly time cards; these are then presented to the Executive Director for her approval and signature. 


· Payroll processing is completed by the Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper. Manual Checks are issued and signed by the Executive Director and a Board Member with the authority to sign. 


· Pay stubs are stored in the Administrative Assistant /Bookkeepers office along with the signed and approved corresponding time card.


Computer Control Policies


· The Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper is responsible for processing the accounting data in quick books Accounting Software.


· The Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper and the Executive Director have the administrative password for the accounting program. The independent auditor is given the password for running audit checks on the accounting system.


· The accounting data is backed up on a weekly basis.


Document Retention & Destruction Policy

· It is the policy of BCC/JNJWS that all personnel files, all record of Board Business, and tax information shall persist indefinitely in a secured storage under the control of BCC/JNJWS. 

· It is the policy of BCC/JNJWS that financial information such as utility bills, loose receipts, returned checks and bank statements may be destroyed by after five years. One copy of each audit will persist indefinitely. Any records related to property should be retained as long as that property is owned by the BCC/JNJWS or throughout the life of the grant that purchased the property, whichever is longer. 

· Any items for use internally, such as; records of copies, statistic reports, resource request etc. will be kept for five years or for the duration of the grant they pertain to whichever is longer. They will then be destroyed in a manor to significantly destroy identifying information. 

· The exception is if a funding source has specific guidelines that are longer than the above. It is BCC/JNJWS staff’s responsibility to know and apply such documentation retention guidelines as required by funders.


General

· The Board of Directors approves financial policies and delegates the administration of the financial policies to the Executive Director.

· Current job descriptions will be maintained on all employees, indicating financial duties.


· Financial duties and responsibilities so that no employee has sole control over cash receipts, disbursements, payroll, reconciliation of bank accounts etc.


· Back up procedures are in place and staff is cross trained to assume financial duties when the primary employee is on personal leave or vacation leave. 


· Professional financial service providers may be contracted with as needed for the following purposes: Payroll/ quarterly tax preparation, bank accounts, investment and retirement services, and independent auditor. 


Grants and Contracts

· The Executive Director will carefully review each award and contract to ensure compliance with all financial and programmatic provisions.


· The executive director or her designee will maintain copies of all grants and contracts in contract binders. Each binder will include, but not be limited to the following information: the award notification/contract, application, copy of the RFP, awarded budget, fiscal reports, progress reports, contract forms, contract information, project revision information, and other correspondence

Accounting System

Cash Receipts


· The Receptionist opens all mail addressed to the BCC/JNJWS, to a specific employee, or without a specific addressee. The Receptionist makes copies of all checks and attaches the copy to the check. All mail is then given to the Administrative Assistant/ Bookkeeper. 


· The Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper endorses all check with a “deposit only” stamp that includes the organization’s name and completes the appropriate deposit slip for the account the check is being deposited. Then a designated employee will make the deposit returning the receipt to the Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper. The Administrative Assistant/ Bookkeeper attach the receipt to the check copy.  The Executive Director initials the copy of the check for acknowledgement it has been received and deposited. The Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper then files the copy and the receipt in the appropriate bank statement file. 

· All cash receipts will be immediately deposited into the appropriate account. If it is not possible to deposit cash immediately the Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper or Executive Director will verify with each other or another available employee the amount in the envelope before it is stored. The Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper or Executive Director will store it in a locked secure location until taken to the bank. 

· The monthly reconciliation reports completed by the Administrative Assistant /Bookkeeper for accounts verify all deposits. The Executive Director reviews, initials, and approves all reconciliations and bank statements. The Financial Committee reviews bank statements and reconciliations monthly.


Cash Disbursements

· All invoices will be immediately forwarded to the Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper who will review for mathematical accuracy and validity. 


· Prior to payment, all invoices are taken to the Executive Director, who will approve and initial for payment.


· The Executive Director and the Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper will ensure that all conditions and specifications contracts have been satisfactorily fulfilled regarding disbursements. 


· The Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper will ensure that all specifications of an order have been met by inventorying items received against packing slips and invoices.  The Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper is responsible for timely follow-up on discrepancies. 

· The Administrative Assistant prints checks for approved invoices. The checks are then submitted to the Executive Director with invoices for review and signature. Checks over $500.00 require two signatures. Checks to the Executive Director must be signed by another authorized signor not just by the ED. 


· Before signing the authorized signor must review checks, compare, and question any discrepancies relate to the check to the Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper or the Executive Director.


· Authorized signors on BCC/JNJWS accounts include the Executive Director, The Board President and any other board members as designated by the Board of Directors. 

Checks

· The Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper is responsible for all blank checks which are kept in a locked cabinet in the Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper’s office. 


· The Administrative Assistant/Bookkeeper will generate checks for approved invoices through the accounting system(QuickBooks). 


· Only Pre numbered checks are used and a variance in check sequence or numbers is documented by the Administrative assistant, initialed by the Executive director and filed. 


· Handwritten checks may be written when necessary, but must follow all the check authorization guidelines.


· Check signors are addressed above.


· Voided checks will have void written or stamped boldly in ink on the face of the check. Voided checks will be maintained in the appropriate sequence.

Purchases


· All purchases must be must be approved by the Executive Director to ensure available funds and appropriate coding of purchase. 


· Credit card transactions are all approved by the Executive Director prior to the transaction. 
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Commercial - Search

Tom Schedler
Secretary of State

State of Louisiana
Secretary of State

Page 1 of 2

225.925.4704

Fax Numbers
225.932.5317 (Admin. Services)
225.932.5314 (Corporations)
225.932.5318 (UCC)

BEAUREGARD COMMUNITY CONCERNS, INC.

Business:

Charter Number:
Registration Date:

State Of Origin:

Domicile Address

Type
Non-Profit Corporation

BEAUREGARD COMMUNITY CONCERNS, INC.
34331852N
5/19/1989

202 W. 1ST ST.
DERIDDER, LA 70634

Mailing Address

P.O. BOX 815
DERIDDER, LA 70634

Status

Status:

Annual Report Status:

File Date:

Last Report Filed:

Active

In Good Standing
5/19/1989
4/23/2012

City Status
DERIDDER Active

Type: Non-Profit Corporation
Registered Agent(s)

Agent: COURTNEY D. MONTGOMERY
Address 1: 198 COUNTRY LANE

City, State, Zip: DERIDDER, LA 70634
Appointment Date: 5/16/2007

Officer(s) Additional Officers: No
Officer: KIE MCNABB

Title: President

Address 1: 455 HWY 3099

City, State, Zip: DERIDDER, LA 70634

Officer: JEAN SPIKES

Title: Vice-President

Address 1: 1602 BLANKENSHIP DR.

City, State, Zip: DERIDDER, LA 70634

Officer: BARBARA SCHAEFFER

Title: Treasurer

Address 1: 125 SCHAEFFER RD.

City, State, Zip: DERIDDER, LA 70634

| Officer: REBECCA BROUSSARD

http://coraweb.sos.la.gov/commercialsearch/CommercialSearchDetails_Print.aspx?CharterID=355... 3/13/2013
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Page 2 of 2
Title: Secretary
Address 1: 3100 HWY 3226
City, State, Zip: DERIDDER, LA 70634

Amendments on File (3)

Description Date
Amendment 9/11/1991
Amendment 10/23/1991
Amendment 8/5/1996

Print I

http://coraweb.sos.la.gov/commercialsearch/CommercialSearchDetails_Print.aspx?CharterID=355... 3/13/2013






RICKY L. MOSES
Sheriff and Ex Officio Tax Collector
Parish of Beauregard
State of Louisiana

Admin / Civil / Tax (337) 462-2400
Fax (337) 463-9952

Criminal / Jail (337) 463-3281
Fax (337) 463-6347

March 12, 2013
RE: June Jenkins Women’s Shelter

To Whom It May Concern:

Please allow me to take this opportunity to express how significant Beauregard
Community Concerns and the June Jenkins Women’s Shelter are to this community. The
Beauregard Parish Sheriff’'s Department has always valued the outstanding working
relationship we have with Beauregard Community Concerns. Their agency provides an
indispensible service to this, as well as surrounding communities. Through their services
and community-oriented faculty and staff, their work has touched the lives of countless
women and children.

Our Department supports, appreciates and commends this organization. We look forward
to working with them in the future.

Sincerely,

78

Ricky L. Moses
Sheriff, Beauregard Parish

RLM/ss

P. O. Box 370, DeRidder, Louisiana 70634
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The District Attornep

36TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
PARISH OF BEAUREGARD
STATE OF LOUISIANA

Davip W. BurRTON (337) 463-5578 « FAX (337) 462-6925 RicHARD F. BLANKENSHIP
DISTRICT ATTORNEY AsSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY
P.O. Box 99

F. STEVE LANDRENEA!
DERIDDER, Louisiana 70634 B

AsSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

JamEes R. LESTAGE
AsSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

RiCcHARD A. MORTON
FIRST ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY LakeTHA W. HOLMES

November 19, 2012 AsSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Ms. Courtney Montgomery
Executive Director

Beauregard Community Concerns
P.O. Box 815

DeRidder, LA 70634

RE: Letter of Support for Beauregard Community Concerns

To Whom It May Concern:

Domestic violence continues to be an issue of great concern for our community and this
office prosecutes many cases each year. Fortunately, for our Parish, we have in Beauregard
Community Concerns through June Jenkins Women’s Shelter a wonderful resource for victims of
domestic violence. We often refer victims to the Shelter for services and no matter what
assistance is required, the staff at the Shelter do everything they can to provide it.

The staff at June Jenkins are a capable and compassionate group of women who care
deeply about their work. Their community outreach, education programs and direct services are
the essential tools this community needs to reduce the spread of domestic violence and assist the
victims in starting new violence free lives.

I feel as though this agency is one of the most important, if not the most important agency
in our area. The impact on this community can be measured by the smiling faces of the women
and children whose lives have been touched and changed by the eftorts made at June Jenkins.

If you have any questions, please fegl\free to contact me at 337-463-5578.

cerely,

District-Attorney

DWB:cw
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DISTRICT ATTORNEY AsSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY
P.O. Box 99

F. STEVE LANDRENEA!
DERIDDER, Louisiana 70634 B

AsSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

JamEes R. LESTAGE
AsSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

RiCcHARD A. MORTON
FIRST ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY LakeTHA W. HOLMES

November 19, 2012 AsSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Ms. Courtney Montgomery
Executive Director

Beauregard Community Concerns
P.O. Box 815

DeRidder, LA 70634

RE: Letter of Support for Beauregard Community Concerns

To Whom It May Concern:

Domestic violence continues to be an issue of great concern for our community and this
office prosecutes many cases each year. Fortunately, for our Parish, we have in Beauregard
Community Concerns through June Jenkins Women’s Shelter a wonderful resource for victims of
domestic violence. We often refer victims to the Shelter for services and no matter what
assistance is required, the staff at the Shelter do everything they can to provide it.

The staff at June Jenkins are a capable and compassionate group of women who care
deeply about their work. Their community outreach, education programs and direct services are
the essential tools this community needs to reduce the spread of domestic violence and assist the
victims in starting new violence free lives.

I feel as though this agency is one of the most important, if not the most important agency
in our area. The impact on this community can be measured by the smiling faces of the women
and children whose lives have been touched and changed by the eftorts made at June Jenkins.

If you have any questions, please fegl\free to contact me at 337-463-5578.

cerely,

District-Attorney

DWB:cw




Charles A. “Sam” Jones, 111

A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION POST OFFICE BOX 995

105 NORTH STEWART STREET
DERIDDER, LOUISIANA 70634-0995

PHONE (337) 463-5532
FACSIMILE (337) 462-6356

March 12, 2013
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Re: Appreciation & Support for June Jenkins Women'’s Shelter
Dear Sir/Madam:
This office fully supports the June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter for its efforts in the
community for the fight against Domestic Violence. Qur office is always willing to
provide assistance whenever needed and will always be here for their support.
June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter is a very needed agency in this community.

In appreciation, I remain,

Sincerely,

O

CHARLES A. “SAM” JONES, 111

CAJ/py
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Beauregard Community Concerns, Inc.


June N. Jenkins Women’s Shelter



Job Description


Victim’s Advocate/Outreach/Volunteer Coordinator


Qualifications:


· B.A. degree in Social Work or related field or high school diploma with additional training/expertise in domestic violence

· Demonstrates capacity to express empathy and compassion for victims of domestic abuse


· Willing to participate in training on dynamics of domestic violence


· Crisis trained 


· Ability to work cooperatively with the public


Duties:


· Assist in community education on domestic violence


· Conduct teen dating violence program


· Structure, establish, and facilitate weekly violence prevention sessions


· Recruit, screen, and supervise volunteers


· All other duties as assigned


Responsibilities:


· Attend all staff meetings


· Attend all required continuing education and in-service training (40 hours per fiscal year)


· Maintain and submit monthly statistics


Salary:


· Directly based on annual funds from legal grants


· 3% increase after one year


Supervision Received:


· Weekly verbal staffing with executive director concerning domestic violence prevention program.



SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

13. SECTIONS:

Y. STOP Certified Assurances

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA) FORMULA GRANT PROGRAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

IAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement [USC United States Code

IPL Public Law IVAWA Violence Against Women Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs IVAWO Violence Aganst Women Office

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING CERTIFIED ASSURANCES 1 THROUGH 77:

1. ALLOWAEBLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in 2 CFR Part 225 — “Cost Principals for State, Local, and Indian Tribal
Governments™ (formerlty OMB Circular A-87) or 2 CFR Part 230 — “Cost Principals for Non-Profit Organizations™ (formerly OMB Circular A-122), as well
as the current edition of the QJP Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR. REFORM NOW (ACORN)). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot use

any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now

(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated

September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that everv contract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from

whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

LOUISIANA COMMIISSION ON LAW LCLE USE ONLY

N MEN
B e Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

3/13/2013 -- 1169

1. Type of Funds for N : _
STOP Violence Against Women Act (Federal 16.588 STOP )

which vou are applying

2. Applicant Name Of Applicant: Beauregard Community Concerns
Federal LD: 720870513 Parish: Beauregard
Street Address Line 1: 202 West First Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3: PO Box 815
City: DeRidder State: LA Zip: 70634-0815

3. Recipient Agencies |Beauregard Community Concerns

4. Project Director Title: Executive Director

Name: Mrs. Courtney D Montgomery
’ : Agency:
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Street Address Line 1: 202 West First Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: DeRidder State: LA Zip: 70634-9809
Phone: 337-461-1452 Fax: 337-463-5495 x463 Email: 4choices@bellsouth net
5. Financial Officer N Mis: Patty B, Diosle :i:l:[: C.::imhﬁsiraﬁve AssistantBookkeeper
Street Address Line 1: 202 West First St.
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: DeRidder State: LA Zip: 70634
Phone: 337-462-1452 Fax: 337-463-5495 x463 Email: becadmin@bellsouth.net
ontach Name: Mrs. Couriney D Montgomery i;lee[:jfecuﬁve Bt
Street Address Line 1: 202 West First Street
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: DeRidder State: LA Zip: 70634-9809
Phone: 337-462-1452 Fax: 337-463-5495 x463 Email: 4choices@bellsouth net
7. Brief Summarv of | Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Project Domestic Violence Outreach

(Do Not Exceed Space  Beauregard Community Concerns is the parent agency of the June N. Jenknins Women's Shelter. The INJWS provides services to
Provided) Beauregard and Vernon Parish. The project will help to fund the Qutreach Advocate for Beauregard and Vernon Parish. This project will

focus on the needs of survivors and their children in both p

8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY 0. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE
BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 11.880.00 FEDERAL 16.585.00]  100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,488.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 et bl b [ il
EQUIPMENT 0.00 THEREAT o
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 217.00 il L -

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00 T i
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 16,585.00) 100%
TOTAL 16,585.00 10. Project Start Date: 4/1/2013 Project End Date: 3/31/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Beauregard Community Concerns

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL
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NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY
In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced

application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR1 TOTAL
Beauregard Community Concerns 16,585.00 16,585.00
Total: 16,585.00 16.585.00
Applicant Ageney: Beauregard Community Concerns
BY CATEGORY YEAR1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 11.,880.00 11,880.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4.488.00 4,488.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 217.00 217.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
BY SOURCE YEAR1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 16,585.00 16,585.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16.585.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Beauregard Community Concerns

YEAR 1

DATE

PERSONNEL

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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COST
Position: Outreach Advocate
Name: Amberly Wilson
Computation: 1.320x75%x12 11.880.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 11,880.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Qutreach Advocate
Name: Amberly Wilson
Computation: 062x11,880 736.00
Position: Outreach Advocate
Name: Amberly Wilson
Computation: 0145x11_ 880 172.00
Position: OQutreach Advocate
Name: Amberly Wilson
Computation: 682X TmonX75% 3,580.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 4,488.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item: Basic Supplies
Computation: 1.00x217 217.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 217.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT

COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 1658500

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount.)

Bt Catis Total Amount Paid with Federal|Amount Paid with Cash| Amount Paid with In- Calculated Paid
g9 gory Amount Dollars Match Kind Match Amounts

Personnel 11,880 11,880 0 0 11,880

1.2 Employee Benefits 4,488 4.488 0 0 4,488

1.2 |Travel {including Training) 0 0 0 0 0

1.4  |Equipment 0 0 0 0 0

15 E}“{gzuiis& Spcatng 217 217 0 0 217

1.6 |Consultants 0 0 0 0 0

1.7 |Construction 0 0 0 0 0

1.8 |Other 0 0 0 0 0

Total: = 16.585 16.585 0 0 16.585

13. SECTIONS:

B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

| PETRUMNANNET RTTIWAETT TITQTTETT A TN
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1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are employees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

4.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for any overtime if requested.

The June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter has a great need for the Ouireach Advocate position. The JNJWS has been providing services to Beauregard and
Vernon parish for many vears and with out the Outreach Advocate many of these services would not be provided. In order to meet the needs of the
many women and children served in Beauregard and Vernon Parish. The QOutreach Advocate will be available and flexible to travel into Vernon Parish as
well as the outlving areas of Beauregard Parish. The JNTWS has established rapport with the clerk of court, law enforcement, the city, local schools,
local attorney offices and many more organizations in Beauregard and Vernon Parish. Education and domestic violence awareness is provided throughout
the month. The JNJWS has to programs to help bring awareness to the commmnity and survivors of the seriousness of Domestic Violence in our
commmnity. "Operation Safe Date" is a dating violence training provided to teens. We encourage the parents to attending the traming so they can learn and
understand the warning signs of dating violence. This is provided on a quarterly basis. Ouwr "H.ER.O."(Help, Encourage, Respect Others) Program is a

program that targets the local schools systems to educate children and educators on Bullving.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

The salary for this position is a competitive salary and is based on qualifications and experience.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

The Outreach Advocate is responsible for providing services in Beauregard and Vernon Parish. The advocate will provided comnmmity education and
awareness on Domestic Violence, Teen Dating Violence and Bullying. The Outreach Advocate will provide Crisis Intervention, Legal Services and

Advocacy to survivors in Beauregard and Vernon Parish. Monthly Statistics and quarterly reporis will be completed by the Qutreach Advocate.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the
personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an emplovee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employvee was originally hired for that position ]

The employee funded through this program is an existing employee with June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter and has been in this position since September
2011. Amberly Wilson has been with the agency a little over 3 years. Amberly Wilson was hired in 2009 as a Residential Advocate before moving into
the Outreach Advocate position in September 2011,

9. Are volunteers used in this project?
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No

9.1. Is this a VOCA-funded project?

No

9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volunteers.

9.2. Are the volnteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7

No

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LAR.S. 1501-1511)7

No

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

9.6. Are job descriptions for volmnteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on vohmnteers?

No

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.

13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed
established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.
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1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

No

2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

3. Are requested fiunds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?

No

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

NOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 conticuous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

‘ EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 49 of 58


http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr/etfbo.htm

SUBGRANT: 1169 Short Title: Domestic Violence Quireach

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

Yes

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

Basic Supply Allowance Supplies will consist of basic supplies for the project during the project period. Supplies will be used to provide

education, awareness, and information to survivors as well as help bring awareness in the community of the seriousness of domestic violence

in the comnmumity served.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

The supplies will provide survivors with knowledge to help them become independent individuals in the community and live a life free of
violence. Education and awareness will be provided to the commumnity, law enforcement, clubs and organizations with the seriousness of

domestic violence in Beauregard and Vernon Parish.

2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

No

2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the market place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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13. SECTIONS:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.

1. Training law enforcement officers, judges. other court personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identify and respond to violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assanlt, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

2. Developing, training, or expanding units of law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors specifically targeting violent crimes

against women including sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specifically devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, incliding the crimes of sexual assanlt and domestic violence.

No

4. Developing, installing, or expanding data collection and communication svstems, including computerized systems, linking police, prosecutors, and courts or for]

the purpose of identifving and tracking arrests, protection orders, violations of protection orders, prosecutions, and convictions for violent crimes against

women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

5. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening victim services programs, inchiding sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence programs, developing or
improving delivery of victim services to underserved populations, providing specialized domestic violence court advocates in courts where a significant number
of protection orders are granted. and increasing reporting and reducing attrition rates for cases involving violent crimes against women, inchuding crimes of sexual

assault and domestic violence.

Yes

6. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing stalldng.
No

7. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing the needs and circumstances of Indian tribes in dealing with violent crimes against women,

inchuding the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

8. Supporting formal and informal Statewide, multidisciplinary efforts, to the extent not supported by State funds, to coordinate the response of State law
enforcement agencies, prosecutors, courts, victim services agencies, and other State agencies and departments, to violent crimes against women, including the
crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

|Q‘ Traming of cpmal accanlt forencie medical nercannel pvaminere in the rollection and rrecerivatinn of Adadeneres analvcdc srevention  and nrodine pnert
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testimony and treatment of trauma related to sexual assault.

No

10. Developing, enlarging, or stengthening programs to assist law enforcement, prosecutors, courts, and others to address the needs and circumstances of older

and disabled women who are victims of domestic violence or sexual assault, including recognizing, investigating, and prosecuting instances of such violence or

assault and targeting outreach and support, counseling, and other victim services to such older and disabled individuals.

No

11. Providing assistance to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in immigration matters.

No

12. Maintaining core victim services and criminal justice mitiatives while supporting complementary new nitiatives and emergency services for victims and their

families.

No

13. Supporting the placement of special victim assistants (to be known as "Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants") in local law enforcement agencies to serve as
liaisons between law enforcement agencies to serve as liaisons between victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking and personnel
in local law enforcement agencies in order to improve the enforcement of protection orders. Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants shall have expertise in domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking and may undertake the following activities -

s Develonme in collaboration with nrosecntors courts and sActm service nrondders standardized resnonse nolicies for local law enforcement acencies
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inchuding triage protocols to ensure that dangerous or potentially lethal cases are identified and prioritized:;

« Notifying persons seeking enforcement of protection orders as to what responses will be provided by the relevant law enforcement agency:

+ Referring persons seeking enforcement of protection orders to supplementary services (such as emergency shelter programs, hotlines_ or legal assistance
services); and

+ Taking other appropriate action to assist or secure the safety of the person seeking enforcement of a protection order.
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No

14. Providing funding to law enforcement agencies, nonprofit, nongovernmental victim services providers, and State, Tribal, Territorial, and local governments

(which funding stream shall be known as the Crystal Judson Domestic Violence Protocol Program) to promote -
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« the development and mplementaton of trammg tor local victim domestic violence service providers, and to tund vichm services personnel, to be known
as "Crystal Judson Victim Advocates," to provide supportive services and advocacy for victims of domestic violence committed by law enforcement
personnel;

« the implementation of protocols within law enforcement agencies to ensure consistent and effective responses to the commission of domestic violence by
personnel within such agencies such as the model policy promulgated by the International Association of Chiefs of Police ("Domestic Violence by Police
Officers: A Policy of the JACP, Police Response to Violence Against Women Project” July 2003); and

+ the development of such protocols in collaboration with State, Tribal, Territorial and local victim services providers and domestic violence coalitions.

No

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are you a Law Enforcement agency?

No

1.1. f Yes, was the previous calendar year's (Jamuary-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?

Yes

1.2. If not submiited, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identifyv the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in vour particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of vour infformation. State the needs of vour agency and the needs of the victims in vour area as related to this

problem and justifv the need for the proposed project.

The June N_ Jenkins Women's Shelter is located in Beauregard Parish, but serves both Beauregard and Vernon Parish. The INJWS opened its doors 23
vears ago and each year the services provided and the survivors served shows a great need for the program. The JNJWS is the only domestic violence
shelter in the surrounding area. The closest shelter to Beauregard Parish is 50 miles away and many of our survivors need transportation. The JNJWS
provided transportation 617 times to survivros receiving services in 2011, Many of the women and children we serve have received services before and
have left their abuser numerous times before leaving for good. Statistics show that women leave their abusive partner 7 to 10 times before leaving for
good. For this reason many of the women we serve are duplicated, as well as, their children. The June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter in 2012 provided
services to a total of 180 women and children unduplicated and 483 duplicated. The INJWS provided a total of 30,554 services to survivors of
domestic violence in 2012, The Beauregard Parish Sheriffs Office received a total of 27 domestic violence calls and Vernon Parish Sheriffs Office had a
total of 200 domestic violence calls. There was a total of 44 calls responded to by the City of DeRidder Police Department. The Beauregard Parish
Court House had a total of 64 cases filed regarding domestic violence. The JNJWS received a total of 323 crisis calls and 2,387 calls regarding survivors
served. These calls and services provided to survivors in 2012 show the great need for domestic violence services and the JNJWS in Beauregard Parish.
Other services provided in 2012 include 569 referrals, 19 Temporary Restaining Orders, 972 Advocacy, 343 Legal, 25 Court Appearances, 11,867
Counseling, 727 Support Groups, 23 Parenting Classes, and 263 Childrens Groups. The INJWS increased services to survivors from 2011-2012 by
6.307.

The Outreach Advocate works closely with the Family Advocacy Center, Leesville Court House, local attorneys, Leesville Clerk of Court, Office of

Community Service to provide services to survivors as well as training and education to help bring awareness of domestic violence and the need for
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services for survivors of domestic violence in the community. The Vernon Parish Court House had 102 cases regarding Domestic Violence in 2012,

The INJTWS targets the rural areas and works in the community to bring awareness of the seriousness of domestic violence and its impact in our
community. The shelter provides a range of services for all survivors of domestic violence. All services provided include Residential and Non Residential.
These services include a 24 hour safe haven and crisis line, individual and group counseling, playgroups for children, support groups, parenting program,

volunteer services, transportation, legal advocacy, safety planning, community education and awareness, rape crisis intervention, and life skill training for
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3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

he JNJWS has seen a great need for each service provided through the INJTWS. Majority of the survivors served need legal, transportation, counseling,
support, empowerment, education,safety planning, and financial assistance. The JNJWS has seen that a tremendous amount of survivors have no means
of transportation and the need for transportation is vital in receiving services and becoming independent. Many of the survivors would go unserved
without the shelter and transportation to and from services and commmumity resources. The The JNJWS sees the same gap each vear with community
resources for survivors of Domestic Violence. These gaps consist of legal representaion, housing, transportation, child care, and emplovment. JNJWS
has met and collaborated with different resources in Beauregrd and Vernon Parish to address unmet needs. The JNJWS saw a gap in services in Vernon
Parish through meeting with local agencies in Vernon Parish. In Beauregard and Vernon Parish many individuals receive services at the Clerk of Courts
office , but never go to the JNTWS or are never referred to the JNJWS for additional services. The JNJWS has spoken with the Clerk of Courts Office
to encourage referrals when a survivor comes in for a TRO. The INJWS Ouireach Advocate sees a great need for support groups and education for
survivors regarding life skills, self-esteem, domestic violence, cycle of abuse, safety planning, as well as, building rapport for military dependent survivors

50 they can receive the best services needed to live independently.

13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Goals

GOALS

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the

problem.

Goal 1: The June IN. Jenkins Women's Shelter will empower. support and educate survivors of domestic violence m order to help survivors to become
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independent and live a life free of violence.

Goal 2: The June N_ Jenkins Women's Shelter will provide education and awareness to survivors, local agencies, organizations and other commmnunity
resources.

Goal 3: The June N. Jenkins Women's Shelter will educate domestic violence survivors on life skills, parenting, safety planning and the cycle of abuse.
Goal 4: The June N_ Jenkins Women's Shelter will provide"Operation Safe Date" a dating violence training on a quarterly basis or as requested.

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a haseline number.

Objective 1:1 The INJWS will provide support groups twice a week in Beauregard Parish. Totaling 104. Support groups will be provided in Vernon
Parish as needed.

Objective 2:1 The INJWS will provide empowerment sessions with survivors individually or in a group once a week.
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